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Strutt, Doreen

From: George Kounnou [g.kounnou@ntiworid.com]

Sent: 20 October 2006 11:12
To: Wood, Paut (Finance)

Cc: Bloom, David
Subject: 27 Fitzjohns Avenue, London NW3- rooflights ELBC00004112

Dear Wood, %b\ L\~\%S} P

27 Fitzjohns Avenue, London NW3- rooflights your ref: ELBC00004112

Further to you letter dated 17" October 2006. | attach copies of drawings related to the current application as
requested- with proposals high lighted in bubbles,

| am unable to complete the prior planning history as noted on the planning application form as this section
does not relate to the work previously carried out. For your information various extensions,; lower ground floor,
upper ground floor, first floor, second floor and roof have been approved for this site and are shown on your

planning reference 2003/2921/P.

| also attach a copy of the design statement for the rooflights.

Yours sincerely,

George Kounnou
For GCK Architects Ltd
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